
From: Iris Ramos
To: Jeff Rasco
Cc: City Secretary; Krista Richardson
Subject: Fwd: Resignation
Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:40:38 PM

Please see forwarded message from Nanci almond .
Thank you,
Iris Ramos 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nanci Almond 
Date: May 13, 2024 at 12:56:43 PM CDT
To: Iris Ramos 
Subject: Resignation

                                          NANCI S. CODDINGTON
                                      
                                      WIMBERLEY, TEXAS 78676

                                                                                                 May 2024

Dear Iris,

Because of my lack of physical mobility and being unable to participate in certain
activities that are expected as a member of the Tree Board, I must submit my
resignation effective immediately.

I have thoroughly enjoyed and working with my fellow board members and will
miss our interactions.

Iris, thank you for all your support and caring.

Sincerely,

Nanci Coddington

Sent from my iPad
Nanci Coddington Almond


